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Titler Public Records Request of September 18, 2016 : Cambridge

Friciay, September 23, 2016 11:54:33 AM %‘*

From: Maureen MacFarlane
fegalricoh@cpsd.us

Subject: Public Records Request of September 15, 2018

To: ﬁzazq 9-45569498@requests.muckrock.com

Altachments: 20160923084705327 .pdf { Uploaded File (124K)

Please see attached response {o your public records request dated Septemnber 15, 2016,

Mauraen A. MacFarlane

Legal Counsel

_Cambridge Public Schools

159 Thorndike Street
Cambridge, MA 02141

Phone: B17-349-6425
Facsimile: 617-349-6499
Email: MMacFarlane@ecpsd.us

The emall and any altachments are intended only far the designated racipient(s) and may cantaln confidential or
proprietary information andfor be subject to the attorney-client privilege or other confidentialfity profections. The
information is intended for the use of the designated recipient(s). If you are not a designated reciplent(s), you

may not review, copy or distribute this message or any of its attachments. If you have received this'email in

error, please notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this inessage and any attachments.,

Pursuant to IRS Gircular 230, please be advised that, to the extent this communication contains any tax advice, It f¢
not intended to be, was not written to be, and cannot be used by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding

penalties undet U.S. federal tax law.

—— Qriginal Message -~

leqalrtcoh@cpsd us Frlday, September 23, 2016 8:47:05 AM

From:

Subject: Message from "fegalricohmpcd 503"

To: Maureen MacFarlane

Altachments: 20160023084705327 pdf  Uploaded File 124K

This E-mail was sent from "legalricohmpc45603" (MEP C4503).

Scan Date: 08.23.2016 08:47:05 (-0400)
Queties to: legalricohi@epsd.us




CAMBRIDGE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Office of Legal Counsel :

September 23, 2016

TPat Brown.
MuckRock
Dept, MR 28219
_ 411A Hightand Avetue
Somerville, MA 02144-2516

RE: Pablio Records Request dated September 15, 2016 _

Dear Siz/Madarm:

Your email of Septeriber 15, 2016 sent to the atténtion of the central admpinisteative offfces of the
Cambridge Public Schools, requesting copies of any email messages and/or attachments sent or zeceived ,
on any official Camibridge Public Schools email acconnt belween Januaty 1, 2016 and the present that
coticern ot riake mention of amy of the following fopies: (i) the Noventber 20186 ballot question regarding
charter school polioy, a/k/a Question 2; (i) “Great Schools Massachugetfs"; (i) "Save Our Public
Schools™; {iv) Boston Bducation Justice Alliance" (BRTA); (¥) "Massachusells Edication Justico
Alliance® (MEJA); (vi) "Massachusetts Tobs with Tustice and (vi) Citizens for Public Schools, has been.

diracted to the attention of this offige for response. .

With respect to your tequest for walver of fees putsuant to 950 C.MLR. 32.06(5), please be
advised that it is the practice of the schoo] district not to waive applicable copying, search time and
' gegregation time fees associated with public records requests (utiless the number of pages provided and
the seatch and segregation time ave minimal). Such charges ate expressly permitted by the public records -
statate, M.G.L.c. 66, §10, and ifs regulations, and fanction to refrburse the public entity for actual costy
incurred in responding to 4 publioc records request. o
Although vou correctly note in your Jetter that the regulations provide that the custodian of the
public tecords may waive such charges, the school dstriot does not beleve a practice of waiving such
G_hérgas would be appropriate. The schoo] disirict receives a number of public tevords requests fram.
private oitizens and organization sach year. Such requests often can raquice school disteict staflto devoto

aithstartlal amovnts of tine locating, segregating and preparing public record
district also inours substantial photocopying and/or other reproduction costs in conneciion with ifs

§ for productiofs. . The school
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- JPat Brown

‘MuckRock
September 23,2016
Page 2

response to publie records requests. Nor would it be $air for the school districtto waive costs for some

individuals or organizations and not for others. Thus, while you are cortect that the regulations encourage -

walver where disolosure would benefit the public interest, the gohioo] district does not believe it would be
appropuiate or desirable to make a determination as to which of the requests received are in the publio
interest and which are not. Foy fhe reasons above and in the intorest of faimess to all nsers of public
records, the school distriet declines to waive the costs associated with yout public records reqnest, Note,
howevet, that in declining to waive the fees, the school district 3 not making a determination regarding
whether or not your specific request for publio recotds is in fhe public interest.

Tn Hight of the foregoing, the Cambridge Public Schools hereby provides a good faith estimate, =
pusuant to 950 C.M.R. 32.06(2), of the cost of searching for and segregafing responsive emails from -
Cambridge Public Schools emajl acoounts in response to your request of Septamber 15, 2016. The sthool
district estimates the cost to be $17,533.75 (soventeen thousand five hundred thirty-three dollars and
seventy-five cents). The cost is comprised of gpproximately three hundred twenty five hours (325)

hours for search and segregation costs af the rafe of $53.95 (fifty-three dollars and ninety-five couts) per

hour. Please be advised that this is only an pstimate and the actual costs assoeiated with your public

" records request can only be detetmined after the search and document preparation is aotually completad,

_ Please provide a check payable to the City of Cambridge, in the amount of $17,533.75 (seventeon

thousand five Inndred thirty-thres dollars and seventy-five cents). This check should be mailed to the
- . gitention of fire Cambridge Public Schools, Office of Legal Counsel, 159 Thotndike, Cambridge,
. Massachusetts 02141, Upon seceipt of this check, the process of review, segregation and redaction of

responsive dacumentation will be undertaken. In the event that the estimate is greater than the aotual cost
of the review and segregation, the overage will be refunded. In the event that the cost of the review is
underestimated, the review will be stopped at the point when the estimato has been reached, a. further
estimate will be performed, and upon payment of the additional estimate, the review will continue.

Sincerely, _
_..—r—-p—-—-'—«.__m“\‘ )
. m.% (:g_;i‘*"- . h

~ Mauresn A, MacFarlane
Logal Counsel




Printed by: Maureen MacFarlane Thursday, October 13, 2016 1:26:12 PM

Title: Response to public records quest : Cambridge Page 1 of 1
From: Bl Maureen MacFarlane Monday, October 03, 2016 8:30:06 AM  ==(E=)
= legalricoh@cpsd.us
Subject: Response to public records quest
To: Bl 25405-40629078@requests.muckrock.com
Bec: Elaine Carrieri
Attachments:

In response to your inquiry attached please find another copy of the response to your public records request of
September 21, 2016. Please note that this response was initially issued on September 23, 2018 and sent via both

email and first class mail.

Maureen A. MacFarlane

Legal Counsel

Cambridge Public Schools

159 Thorndike Street
Cambridge, MA 02141

Phone: 617-349-8425
Facsimile: 617-349-6499
Email: MMacFarlane@cpsd.us

The email and any attachments are intended only for the designated recipient(s) and may contain confidential or
proprietary information and/or be subject to the attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality protections. The
information is intended for-the use of the desighated recipient(s). If you are not a designated recipient(s}, you

may not review, copy or distribute this message or any of its attachments. If you have received this email in

error, please notlify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message and any attachments.

Pursuant fo IRS Circular 230, please be advised that, to the extent this communication contains any tax advice, it is
not intended to be, was not written to be, and cannot be used by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding

penalties under U.S. federal tax law.

From: legalricoh@cpsd.us  Monday, October 03, 2016 8:27:17 AM

Subject: Message from "legalricohmpc4503"
To: Maureen MacFarlane
_ Attachments: 20161003082716678.pdf  Uploaded File 179K

This E-mail was sent from "legalricohmpc4503" (MP C4503).

Scan Date: 10.03.2016 08:27:16 (-0400)
Queries to: legalricoh@cpsd.us




